FILED 12/20/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 11435-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK paRiL HERNANDEZ
Shutts & Bowen LLP
4301 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Suite 300
Tampa, Florida 33607
DIRECT (813) 227-8114
FAX (813) 227-8214
EMAIL DHernandez@shutts.com

December 20, 2019
VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS =
Mr. Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk m £ i
Florida Public Service Commission T B &
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard % e
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 = R 4
D e U
In re: Petition by Duke Energy Florida, LLC to Approve Transaction with 9*

Accelerated  Decommissioning  Partners, LLC for  Accelerdf®d
Decommissioning Services at the CR3 Facility, etc. (the “Petition™);
Docket No. 20190140-EI

Dear Mr. Teitzman:

On December 20, 2019, Duke Energy Florida, LLC (“DEF”) electronically filed its
Amended Second Request for Confidential Classification regarding certain information
contained within its production of documents responsive to request numbers 8, 11, 12, and 13 of
the Staff’s Second Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 8-14) served in the above-
referenced proceeding. As referenced in the Amended Second Request for Confidential
Classification, enclosed with this cover letter is DEF’s confidential Amended Exhibit A (in a
separate sealed envelope) that accompanies the referenced filing.

In order to avoid confusion and duplicate copies of portions of confidential Amended
Exhibit A, we are requesting that the Commission please return the previously-submitted Second
Request for Confidential Classification (Doc. No. 09437-2019) to our office, as well as the
related confidential documents (Doc. No. 09439-2019).

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (813) 227-
8114 should you have any questions concerning this filing.

Respectfully,

Shutts & Bowen LLP

Daniel Hernandez
Enclosure (as noted)

TPADOCS 22879825 |

shutts.com | FORT LAUDERDALE | JACKSONVILLE | MIAMI | ORLANDO | SARASOTA | TALLAHASSEE | TAMPA | WEST PALM BEACH





